51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
(S) 408933

DID: 6742 3197

Fax: 6741 4108

Email: chewhl@kkaulo.com

From: Hslao Tong

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2013 8:42 AM

To: 'Ruth Chua'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: C0275392 *Qur ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3 *ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H & SHD
40317 & OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

Dear Ruth,

The repair cost is $18,410,20 (before GST).

Best regards,

Chew Hsiao Tong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
(S) 408833

DID: 6742 3197

Fax: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com

From: Ruth Chua [mailto:ruth.chua@axa.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2013 5:35 PM

To: Hsiao Tong

Subject: RE: Your Ref: C0275392 *Our ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3 *ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H & SHD
4031T & OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

Hi Hsiao Tong,
How much is the repair cost?

Thanks & Regards,
Ruth

Ruth Chua [Ms)

Executive — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Lid

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Towsr, Singapors 088811
ruth.chua@axa.com.sq

DID: (65) 6BB0 4087 Fax: (65) 6880 4838

Website: www. axa com.sq

M redefining /insurance

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute 8 commitment by AXA except where provided for in 8 written agreemeni between you
and AXA, Any unauthorised disclosure, use of dissaminatian, either whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediataly.

From 14 March 2011, Axn Insurance has moved to B Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower Singapore 068811.
Our Customer Service Centre will be located at #81-01. All contact numbers remain unchanged.

h'-% Please consider the environment before printing this emaill

From: Ruth Chua

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 2:08 PM
To: 'Hsiao Tong'



Subject: FW: Your Ref: C0275392 *Our ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3 *ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H & SHD
4031T & OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

Hi Hsiao Tang

Please advise insured that MCF BOLA is an agreement made between insurers. In such chain collisions, the vehicle
behind will be 100% liable for the property damage caused to the vehicle in front. It is unfortunate that this should
happen to him but we still have to abide by it.

Thanks & Regards,
Ruth

Ms. Ruth Chua

Execulive — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 088811
th.chua@axa.com.s

DID: (65} 8880 4087 Fax: (65) 6880 4638

Waebsite: www axa.com.sg

ﬂ redefining /insurance

This message is confidential; its contents da not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for ina written agresment between you
and AXA, Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intendad recipient of tha
message, please nolily the sender immediately.

From 14 March 2011, AXA Insurance has moved to 8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower Singapore 068811,
Our Customer Service Centre will be located at #81-01. All contact numbers remain unchanged.

i-‘-*] Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Hsiao Tong [mailto:chewht@lkkauto,com
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:42 AM

To: Ruth Chua
Subject: Your Ref: C0275392 *0Our ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3 *ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIA 9393H & SHD 4031T
& OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

Your Ref: C0275392
Cur ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1 py3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H & SHD 4031T & OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that this is a total B vehicles chain collision where our insured was the last vehicle.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and explained to insured the claim fall under MCF BOLA 28.
However insured insist that TP had hit onto the front vehicle before insured collided onto TP's vehicle. Insured is the
opinion that he is responsible for the rear portion only.

TP insist to settle the matter under MCF BOLA 28: -

c. General Rules and Exclusions for Chain Collision

4, It shall apply:
i) Regardless whether the damage caused by the impact is sericus or minor or whether tha impact has caused
visible damage.

6. Claim submission where it involves lawyers.
It third party lawyer/workshop/claimant submit combined claim {i.e. both PD & PI), the rear vehicle insurer is to settle
PD at 100% (regardless of quantum) and offer to settle for P {according to liability).

g



Kindly advise.

Best regards,

Chew Hsiao Tong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
(S) 408933

DID; 6742 3197

Fax: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@lkkauto.com




Hsiao Tnng

e e
From: Hsiao Tong
Sent: Thursday, 14 Movember, 2013 4:13 PM
Tao: ‘Catherine Koh Mui Gek'
Cc: William Tan Thoo Seng
Subject: DOA: 10/07/2013; Your ref: T 0713/ SHD 4031T/ WT (J) *Our ret:
CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H AND SHD 4031T)
Attachments: Ol report_SJA 9393H.pdf
Your ref: T 0713/ SHD 40317/ WT (J) Without Prejudice

Qur ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3
Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H AND SHD 4031T ON 10/07/2013

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed herewith our insured report for your perusal.
Our insured is disputing the circumstances of the accident as there was a prior collision for the vehicle in front.

In view of the above, we would like to inform your that our principal AXA is unable to look into your client's claim.

Besl regards,

Chew Hsiao Tong

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
(5) 408933

DID: 6742 3197

Fax; 6741 4108

Email: chewhi@lkkauto.com




Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan®axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 11:04 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref:
TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref: C0275392MC/NPS

Attachments: img-X22091833-0001 pdf

Importance: High

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please forward us a copy of the survey report,
TP LOD as attached for your handling.
Please handle this matter on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Custormer Care No. 1800 8804838

GLOBAL INSURANCE
AV BRAND FOR 10
] CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:39 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto_com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA
Ref: CO275392MC/NPS

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -



LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 Hsiao Tong - 6742 3197

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6360 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax; 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Acc invig SHD4031T, 5JA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref:
C0275392MC/NPS

Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Please forward us a copy of the survey report for this matter on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | 5enior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

GLOBAL INSURANCE

BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

---=-Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
----- Disclaimer--—--
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are

2



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



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 3:13 PM

To: ‘aileentan@cdge.com.sg’

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: T 0713/ SHD 40317/ WT(J) *Our Ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JA 9393H(AXA) / SHD 40317/ OTHERS ON 10/07/2013]

Your Ref: TO713/ SHD 40317/ WT(J) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC3/AXAII012663/H py3w?2 -1

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H(AXA) / SHD 40317/ OTHERS ON 10/07/2013
We refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $22,800.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Repards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Induostrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 8,29 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc Admin A

Subject: [Accept Offer] LKK Ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 CDGE Ref: T 0713/ SHD

40317/ AT >> Accon 10.07.2013 invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & Ors

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Chew Hsiao Tong
M5 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Your email dated 30 October 2018 refers.

Strictly without admission of liability and solely for quick amicable settlement, we accept your global offer of
§522,800.00. Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any
personal injury claim, if any of the taxi driver.

Kindly arrange to let us have discharge voucher for early execution. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 15:12

To: Aileen Tan Lee MNoi

Ce: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: T0713/ 5HD 4031T/ WT(J) *Our Ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA
9393H(AXA) / SHD 40317/ OTHERS ON 10/07/2013]

Your Ref: TO713/ SHD 40317/ WT(J) Without Prejudice
COur Ref: CC3/AXA13012683/H1 py3w?2 -1

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H(AXA) / SHD 40317/ OTHERS ON 10/07/2013
We refer to the above matter,

We have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $22,800.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance,

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

Hest Regards,



Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408093)

Trs message and any sttachmants may contan conbdential, prvileged orpropretary information  if you arg not the imendad reqipient, kndly rohify
s znd dalele this message and s allachiments immedialely, and plesse be advised that using. copying. distributing or disclosing any conenis
therain 15 not allowed Statements pertaining 1o any matier outside our business are not to be taken as epdarsed by ComfortDelGm Corperation
Limited or its related compdnies. The camments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject [o approvals. Nothing herain
strall constitule a binding agresment between the parties. Meither party shall be bound in any way to any term or cendiion except as agreed ina
wiitten agreament signed by the duly authenised representalives of bolh partes.

ComienDelGrn - a Graan Office cantified by the Singapore Environment Coungil - is committed to prasarving the environmean We encourage you
to print this-only it necassary

ComfonleiGro Engineanng Pte Lid [Registration No. 199506048V




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Maonday, 29 October 2018 2:59 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Acc invig SHD4031T, SIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref:

T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref: C0275392MC/NPS // LKK REF:
CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

Importance: High

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Flease proceed for settlement not exceeding $22,897.36

1. Cost of Repair{w/GST) 5 20,768.91(519,410.20 +7%)
2. Loss of Rental (14 days x $101.65) 5 1,423.10

3. Loss of Income (14 days x $50.00) S 700.00

4. LTA/GIA search fee 5 5.35

Total $ 22,897.36

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Mator Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8304288

GLOBAL INSURANCE
AV/ BRAND FOR 10
A CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whale or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Acc invig SHD4031T, SIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: T0713/SH DADIIT/AT | AXA
Ref: CO275392MC/NPS // LKK REF: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

Hi KC,
We refer to the above matter,

We enclosed here with a copy of survey report & survey photos as requested.



As pear AXA instruction on year 2013, our last offer to third party is to offer settlement for rear portion and
contribute 10% to the frontal damages.

Ms Ailleen from CDGE has called us on last Friday(2é Oct 2018) and informed us that AXA will settle the
matter based on BOLA 28.

The breakdown of third party claim as per LOD is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair{w/GST) $20.748.91($19.410.20 +7%)
2. Loss of Rental {14.5days x $101.45) 3 1.47393
3. Loss of Income (14.5days x $80.00) $ 1,160.00
4, LTA/GIA search fee % 5.35

Total $23.408.19

In view of this, kindly let us have you instruction/ mandate on this matter.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 11:04 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA
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

KC Chan | Senior 5pecialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Custormer Care No. 1800 BB04288

GLOBAL INSURANCE
A/ BRAND FOR 10
/ CONSECUTIVE YEARS




Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:39 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA
Ref. CO275392MC/NPS

‘WIT E E'
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AXA13012663/Hlpy3w?2 Hsiao Tong - 6742 3197

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availahility of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@ |kkauto.com>

Subject: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref:
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
3



Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804388

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
----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd ar any other
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

----- Disclaimer-—---

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

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAMX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

8 SHENTOMN WAY #27-01SINGAPORE 068811

ATTN :RUTH CHUA

Ref : CC3/AXA13012663H1pyIwa

Date .  11-12-2014

Code :  AXAZ

AT

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJA 9383H Veh. Inspected SHD 4031T
Policy No. PO724115 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Co275382 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/07/2013
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SOMNATA (A) c.C 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 202
Chassis No. KMHET41VMCAB20784 Colour BLUE
Odometer 163073 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 WEST LAKE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/8&0R16 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80R16 WEST LAKE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/07/2013 |Inspection Date 12/07/2013
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repalr

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

14 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Aeg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-8607188-R Page No.1 of &
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 4031T
Estimate B ur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | o= 0 oo {;j o “{
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (CONSISTENT) TO REFPAIR SEE 503.00 #
LABOUR
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (CONSISTENT) MOT MECESSARY 19.00
1| TAILLAMP RH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 299.10 -
1|REAR FEMDER RH (CONSISTENT) TO REFAIR SEE 1,683.40 *
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER LINING BH (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 64.50 =
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (CONSISTENT) MNOT MECESSARY 51.80 -
1|REAR TYRE RH (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 180.00
1|REAR TYRE RIM RH (CONSISTENT) DENTED 247.60 24760
1|REAR WHEEL HUP-CAP RH (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 125.60 125.40
1|REAR WHEELBEARIMNG ING & HUB RH {CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 334.50
1|REAR TRAILING ARM RH (COMNSISTENT) MNOT NECESSARY 100.00
1|REAR ASSIST RH (CONSISTENT) MNOT MECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH (CONSISTENT) NOT MECESSARY 165.80
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING RH NOT NECESSARY 48.10 #
(COMNSISTENT)
1|REAR CROSSMEMBER (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 991,70 -
1|STABILIZER BAR (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 170.50
1|STARBILIZER LINK (CONSISTENT) MOT MECESSARY 56.80 -
1|REAR UPPER ARM RH (COMSISTENT) BENT 279.80 279.B0D
1|REAR LOWER ARM RH (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 170.30 -
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM RH {COMSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 479.00
1|BONNET (CONSISTENT) BUCKLED 1,001.60 1.001.680
1|BEONNET RUBBER LH (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 15.70 *
2|BONNET HINGE LH/RH @576.10 (COMNSISTENT) BENT 152.20 152.20
1{BONNET MOULDING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 105.20 105.20
1|BOMNNET LOCK (COMSISTENT) BEMT 4240 4240
1|BOMNNET ABSORBER LH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE B1.60 -
1|BOMNET INSULATOR (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 202.50 202.50
1|BONNET SEAL (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 31.00
1|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS (CONSISTENT) MECESSARY 7.00 7.00
1|BONNET CABLE (CONMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 38,60
1|RADIATOR GRILLE (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 245,30 245.30
1|RADIATOR GRILLE U MOULDING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 2470 84 .70
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1|FRONT BUMPER COVER (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 48860 468 60
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (COMSISTENT) CRACKED 118.50 118.50
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (CONSISTENT) BENT 438.40 438.40
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE (CONSISTEMNT) CRACKED 114.00 114.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LIF (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 52.10 .
2{FRONT BUMPER PROTECTOR LH/RH @525.40 0O/S CRACKED/N/S 50.80 25.40
{CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACGKET LH/RH @517.50 CRACKED 35.00 35.00
(COMSISTENT)
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @54.60 (CONSISTENT) (CRACKED 9.20 9.20
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PAMNEL ASSY (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 889.60 889,60
2|HEADLAMP LH/RH @ 5693.80 (COMNSISTENT) CRACKED 1.387.60 1,387 .60
2|HEADLAMP HALOGEN BULB LH/RH @%12.00 IS 24.00 12.00
(CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE/O/S
NECESSARY
1{RADIATOR (CONSISTENT) BENT 708.50 708.50
1|RADIATOR FAM BLADE ,COWLING MOTOR ASSY CRACKED 566.40 566.40
[CONSISTENT)
1|AADIATOR HOSE UPPER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 39.50
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 39.50 -
1|RADIATOR EXFPAMSION TANK (CONSISTENT) N/S CRACKED/O/'S 40.00 40.00
DENTED
2IHORMN UNIT LH/AH @3572.30 (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 144 60 72.30
1|HORN WIRE (CONSISTENT) BUCKLED 130.40
1|FRONT FENDER RH (COMSISTENT) BUCKLED 515.80 515.80
1|FRONT FENDER APROMN PANEL RH (CONSISTENT) TORN 637.00 637.00
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD RH (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 74.80 74.80
1|FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP RH [(COMNSISTENT) CRACKED 13.50 13.50
1|FRONT FEMDER SIGMAL LAMP RH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 39.50
1{FRONT FENDER RETAINER RH (COMSISTEMT) CRACKED 3.00 3.00
1|AIR CLEAMER ASSY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 107.00
1{AIR DUCT (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 171.70 171.70
1|AIR FLOW SENSOR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 527.80
1|RESOMATOR TANK HOSE (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 218.30 3
1{AIRCON SENSOR PRESSURE -SUGC/LIC (CONSISTENT)  |SERVICEABLE 203.40
1|AIRCOMN CONDENSER (CONSISTENT) BENT 847 .80 847.80
1|AIRCON RECEIVER (CONSISTENT) REPEATED 58.60 %
1|AIRCON SUCTION & LIQUID HOSE (CONSISTENT) BENT 549.10 549.10
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1|AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE (CONSISTENT) BENT 194.40 194 40
1|AIRCON BLOWER MOTOR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 218.50
1|AIRCON COMPRESSOR (CONSISTENT) DENTED 2,3281.30 2,381.30
1|BATTERY TRAY (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 46.20 46,20
1|BATTERY STAY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 17.40
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER GARNISH (CONSISTENT) CRAGCKED 403.00 403.00
1|WIPER PANEL TOP GARNISH {(CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 76.00
1(WIPER LINK (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 355.00
1|WIPER CONTAINER (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 51.60 51.60
1|WIPER CONTAINER MOTOR (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 54.90 54.90
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER ASSY LH/RH @%177.20 NOT NECESSARY 354.40 -

[CONSISTENT)
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING @3$62.60 MOT NECESSARY 125.20

{CONSISTENT)
2|FRONT SUSPENSION UPPER ARM LH/RH @$208.70 0/ 417.40 208.70

(COMSISTENT) DISTORTED/M/S

SERVICEABLE

1|RACK & PINION ASSY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 1,820.00
2|STG TIE ROD LH/RH @%135.00 (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 270.00
2|S5TG TIE END LH/RH @%57.90 {CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 115.80
1|STABILIZER BAR (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 185.40 -
2|3TABILIZER BAR BUSH LH/RH @%11.20 [CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2240 -
2|STABILIZER BAR LINK LH/RH @5%68.10 (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 136.20 -
2|FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM LH/RH &5595.90 NOT NECESSARY 1,191.80 -

(CONSISTENT)
2|KNUCKLE ARM LH/RH @$485.80 (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY §71.60 .
2|KNUCKLE ARM BEARING LH/RH @%106.20 NOT NECESSARY 212.40

(CONSISTENT)
1|ENGINE MOUNTING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 401.60 401.60
1|ENGINE UNDER COVER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 285 90 .
1|ENGINE MTG (FRONT) (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 196.10 196.10
1|ENGINE MTG (REAR) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 233.00
1|POWER STEERING PUMP [CONSISTENT) JAMMED 628.50 628.50
1|POWER STEERING TANK (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 151.40 151.40
1|POWER STEERING PRESSURE HOSE ASSY BENT 511.90 511.90

(COMSISTENT)
1|POWER STEERING OUTLET HOSE & BRACKET SERVICEABLE 63.70 -

([CONSISTENT)
1|POWER STEERING PIPE ASSY (COMSISTENT) BENT 63.70 63.70
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Description of Parts Condition HEgtril?;;tc?pE{g] Our ﬁi:{ust&d
1|POWER STEERING PULLEY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 56.80 -
1|ECU BRACKET (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 88.10 -
1]ECU UNIT {CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 3,602.90
1|QIL COOLER -TUBE ASSY (COMSISTENT) BENT 222,60 22260
1[INTER COOLER (COMNSISTENT) BEMT 670.90 67080
4|INTER COOLER MOUNTING @521.60 (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 43.20 43.20
1|HOSE B TO INTER COOLER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 191.40
1|HOSE C TO INTER COOLER INLET (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 94.40
1|{PIPE TO INTER COOLER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 138.20
1{FIPE TO INTER COOLER QUTLET (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 203.80
1|CONTROLLER (PWHN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 431.20 -
1|0IL COOLES ASEY (CONSISTENT) BEMNT 236.60 236,60
1|TURBO CHARGE (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 3,362 40
1|WIRING -ENGINE (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 277170 -
1|WIRING -FRONT (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 1,634.00 -
1|JUNCTION BOX ASSY (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 901.50
1|INHIBITOR SWITCH (CONSISTENT) NOT MECESSARY B7.00 -
1|ENGINE ASSY (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESS5ARY 23,800.00 =
1|ENGINE TOP COVER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 321,70
1|THROTTLE BODY ASSY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 936.90 .
1|ALTERMATOHR ASSY (CONSISTENT) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 936,60 936,60
1|PANEL ASSY -COWL SIDE {CONSISTENT) (ADDITIOMNAL) |BENT 5220 52.20
1|ALT /POWER STEERING -BELT {CONSISTENT) cuT 61.70 61.70
(ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -14,055.74 -3,563.80
56,222 96 14,255.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
(CONSISTENT)
2|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SM) NECESSARY 200.00 200.00
[CONSISTENT)
2|REAR FENDER COMFORT STICKER RH @540.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00
[CONSISTENT)
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) (CONSISTENT) MNOT NECESSARY BO.0O =
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) |} MECESSARY 25.00 35.00
1|FRONT NO PLATE TRIM COVER (SN) (CONSISTENT) |} |CRACKED 30.00
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Estimate B QOur Adjusted
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1|FAONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO RH (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 100.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|NEW BATTERY (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 180.00
675.00 385.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 5,000.00 2,400.00
BUMPER AND REAR FENDER RH.
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 1,400.00 1.260.00
WIRING GHARGE. 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 400.00 110.00
TOWING CHARGE. 100.00 50.00
REMOVE /REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 80.00
REMOVE /REFIX REAR WINDSCHEEM GLASS. MOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
REMOVE /REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (RR). 300.00 120.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 :
FRONT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGE. 220.00 180.00
REMOVE /REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (FRT). 400.00 120.00
FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMEMNT, B80.00 60.00
REMOVE /REFIX RADIATOR. 90.00 60.00
REMOVE /REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. 130.00 100.00
REMOVE /REFIX ENGINE (JX/SH). B600.00 200.00
REMOVE /REFIX DASHBOARD. NOT NECESSARY 400.00
REMOVE /REEIX FUSE BOX. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
9.690.00 4, 770.00
GRAND TOTAL 66,587.96 19,410.20
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 19,410.20

Report Ref No. CC3/AXA13012663/H1 py3wz2
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THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
i‘u’enicle No: SJA 9393H (Insd veh) Model: HYUNDAI
SHD 4031T (TP veh) SONATA (A)

l Date of Accident: |10/07/2013

Global Sum Settlement l : | [X] Yes [ 1 No

Repair Estimate - 1 71,249.12

Final Repair Cost - 20,768.91

Loss of Token Sum - 1 T700.00 14  days at $50.00 per day
Rental {if any) | 1.423.10 14  days

LTA / GIA Search Fee - 535

Others: |: $I

Final Settlement Sum (GLOBAL SUM) - 22.,800.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [X] YES [ ] NO {Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GlA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability (%a)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: 100 (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nof apply.

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ Ma BOLA Scenario No:

28

Assessed Liability (*):

100

(%)

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1 ICDMFDRTDELGHD ENGINEERING PTE LTD |: $l

22 800.00

NUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL

WAHAB

07/M11/2018
Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report/ Bill {if any)
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AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Rel . CC3/AXA13012663/H1ps2 -1
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 |

A TOWERSNCAFORE (581 our. crizoe | [N
ATTN: KIAN CHUAN Cote: AXA2

i

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. S.JA 9383H Veh. Inspected SHD 40317
Policy No. P0724115 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, C0275392 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/07/2013
& Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA (A) c.c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. KMHET41VMCAB20784 Colour BLUE
Odometer 163073 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/ Front Tyre [215/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 WEST LAKE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 10/07/2013 1Inspeutiun Date 12/07/2013
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
205 BRADDELL ROAD
BLK C, 3RD FLOOR
SINGAPORE 579701,
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 40317
Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wurkshup?gl} {:f,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 503.00 -
LABOUR
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 19.00 :
1|TAILLAMP (RH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 29910 -
1|REAR FENDER RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 1,683.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INMNER LIMING (RH) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 64.50 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING ICDNEISTENT} MNOT NECESSARY 51.80 -
1|REAR TYRE (RH) (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 180.00 -
1|REAR TYRE RIM (RH) [CONSISTENT) DENTED 247 60 247 .60
1|REAR WHEEL HUP-CAP (RH) (COMNSISTENT) CRACKED 125.60 12540
1|REAR WHEELBEARING ING & HUB (RH) (CONSISTENT) [NOT NECESSARY 334.50 -
1|REAR TRAILING ARM (RH) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR ASSIST (RH) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER (RH) (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 16580 -
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING (RH) NOT NECESSARY 48.10 -
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR CROSSMEMBER (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 991.70 -
1|STABILIZER BAR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 170.50 -
1|STABILIZER LINK {(CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 5680 =
1|REAR UPPER AEM (RH) (CONSISTENT) BENT 279.80 279.80
1|REAR LOWER ARM (RH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 170.30 -
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM (RH) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 479.00 :
1|BONNET [(COMSISTENT) BUCKLED 1,001.60 1,001 60
1|BONNET RUBBER (LH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 15,70 -
2|BONNET HINGE (LH/RH) @$76.10 (CONSISTENT) BENT 152.20 152.20
1|BONNET MOULDING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 105.20 105.20
1|BONNET LOCK (CONSISTENT) BENT 42 40 42 40
1|BONNET ABSORBER (LH) (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 61.60 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 202.50 202.50
1|BONNET SEAL (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 31.90 -
T|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS (CONSISTENT) MECESSARY 7.00 7.00

Report Ref No. CC3/AXA13012663/H1ps2 -1
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: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) $)

1|BONNET CABLE (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 3960 =
1|RADIATOR GRILLE (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 245.30 245.30
1|RADIATOR GRILLE U MOULDING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 94.70 8470
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 468.60 468 60
1|FRONT BUMFER SPONGE (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 118.50 118.50
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (CONSISTENT) BENT 438 40 438 .40
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 114.00 114.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP (COMNSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 5210 -
2IFRONT BUMPER PROTECTOR (LH/RH) @$25.40 0/S CRACKED / NiS 50.80 25.40

(CONSISTEMNT) SERVICEABLE
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH/RH) @3517.50 CRACKED 35,00 35.00

(CONSISTENT)
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @3%4.60 (CONSISTENT) |CRACKED 9.20 920
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL ASSY (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 889.60 889.60
2|HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @3$693.80 (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 1,387 60 1,387.60
2|HEADLAMP HALOGEN BULB (LH/RH) @%12.00 NFS SERVICEAELE / 24.00 12.00

(CONSISTENT) OS5 NECESSARY
1|RADIATOR (CONSISTENT) BENT 708.50 T08.50
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE COWLING MOTOR ASSY CRACKED 566 40 566 .40

(CONSISTENT)
1|RADIATOR HOSE UPPER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 359.50 -
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 39.50 -
1|RADIATOR EXPANSION TANK (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 40.00 40.00
2|HORN UNIT (LH/RH) @$72.30 (CONSISTENT) N/S SERVICEABLE / 144 60 72.30

O/S DENTED

1|HORN WIRE (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 130.40 -
1|FRONT FENDER (RH) (CONSISTENT) BUCKLED 515.80 515.80
1|FRONT FENDER APRON PANEL (RH) (CONSISTENT) BUCKLED G3T.00 837 00
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) (CONSISTENT) TORN 74.80 74.80
1|FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP (RH) (COMSISTENT) CRACKED 13.50 13.50
1|FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP (RH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 39.50 -
1|FRONT FENDER RETAINER (RH) (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 3.00 3.00
1|AIR CLEANER ASSY [(CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 107.00 -
1|AIR DUCT (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 171.70 171.70
1|AIR FLOW SENSOR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 527.80 -
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1|RESONATOR TANK HOSE (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 218.30 E
1|AIRCON SENSOR PRESSURE -SUG/LIC (CONSISTENT)  |SERVICEABLE 203.40
1|AIRCON CONDENSER (CONSISTENT) BENT 94780 947,80
1|AIRCON RECEIVER (CONSISTENT) REPEATED 59,60 :
1|AIRCON SUCTION & LIQUID HOSE (CONSISTENT) RENT 549 10 549 10
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE (CONSISTENT) BENT 194.40 194.40
1|AIRCON BLOWER MOTOR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 21850 x
1|AIRCON COMPRESSOR (CONSISTENT) DENTED 2,381.30 2,381.30
1|BATTERY TRAY (CONSISTENT) GRACKED 4620 46.20
1|BATTERY STAY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 17.40 -
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER GARNISH (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 403.00 403.00
1|WIPER PANEL TOP GARNISH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 76.00 :
1|WIPER LINK (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 355,00 -
1|WIPER CONTAINER (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 51.60 51.60
1|WIPER CONTAINER MOTOR (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 54,90 5490
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER ASSY (LH/RH) @$177.20 NOT NECESSARY 354.40 4

(CONSISTENT)
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING (LH/RH) @$62.60 [NOT NECESSARY 125.20 2

(CONSISTENT)
2|FRONT SUSPENSION UPPER ARM (LH/RH) @$208.70  |O/S DISTORTED / 417.40 208.70

(CONSISTENT) N/S SERVICEABLE
1|RACK & PINION ASSY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 1,820.00 :
2|STG TIE ROD (LH/RH) @$135.00 (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 270.00 .
2|STG TIE END (LH/RH) @$57 90 (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 115,80 .
1|STABILIZER BAR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 185.40 :
2|STABILIZER BAR BUSH (LH/RH) @$11.20 (CONSISTENT) |SERVICEABLE 2240 :
2|STABILIZER BAR LINK (LH/RH) @3%68.10 (CONSISTENT) |SERVICEABLE 136.20 -
2|FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH/RH) @$59590  [NOT NECESSARY 1,191.80 g

(CONSISTENT)
2|KNUCKLE ARM (LH/RH) @$485.80 (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 971.60 "
2|KNUCKLE ARM BEARING (LH/RH) @$106.20 NOT NECESSARY 212.40

(CONSISTENT)
1|ENGINE MOUNTING (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 401,60 401.60
1|ENGINE UNDER COVER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 285,90 <
1|ENGINE MTG (FRONT) (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 196.10 196.10
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1|ENGINE MTG (REAR) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 233.00 .
1|POWER STEERING PUMP (CONSISTENT) JAMMED 628.50 B28.50
1|POWER STEERING TANK (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 151.40 151.40
1|POWER STEERING PRESSURE HOSE ASSY BENT 511.90 51190
(CONSISTENT)
1|POWER STEERING OUTLET HOSE & BRACKET SERVICEABLE 63.70 -
([CONSISTENT)
1|POVWER STEERING PIPE ASSY (CONSISTENT) BENT 63.70 63.70
1|POWER STEERING PULLEY (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 56.80 .
1|ECU BRACKET (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 68,10 -
1|ECU UNIT {CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 3,502.90 -
1|0IL COOLER - TUBE ASSY (CONSISTENT) BENT 222 60 222 80
1|INTER. COOLER {CONSISTENT) BENT 670.90 670.90
4|INTER COOLER MOUNTING @$21.60 (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 4320 4320
1|HOSE B TQ INTER COOLER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 191.40 -
1|HOSE C TO INTER COOLER INLET (CONSISTENT} SERVICEABLE 94 40 -
1|PIPE TO INTER COOLER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 139.20
1|PIPE TO INTER COOLER OUTLET (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 203.80 -
1|CONTROLLER (PWN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 431,20
1|0IL COOLES ASSY (CONSISTENT) BENT 236.60 236.60
1|TURBO CHARGE (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 3,362 .40 -
1|WIRING - ENGINE (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 277150 -
1|WIRING - FRONT (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 1,634.00 -
1|JUNCTION BOX ASSY (CONSISTENT) NOT MECESSARY 901,50 -
1|INHIBITOR SWITCH (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY B7.00 -
1|ENGINE ASSY (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 23,800.00 d
1|ENGINE TOP COVER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 321.70 -
1|THROTTLE BODY ASSY (COMSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 93690 -
1|ALTERNATOR ASSY (CONSISTENT) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 936.60 936 60
1|PANEL ASSY -COWL SIDE (CONSISTENT) (ADDITIONAL) |BENT 52.20 52.20
1]ALT /POWER STEERING -BELT (CONSISTENT) CcuT B81.70 61.70
(ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -14,055.74 -3,563.80
56,222.96 14,265,20
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SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
(CONSISTENT)
2|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NMECESSARY 200.00 200.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR FEMDER COMFORT STICKER (RH) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
(CONSISTENT)
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT @ $40.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 ”
(CONSISTENT)
1|FRONT MUMBER FPLATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) } MECESSARY 25.00 35.00
1|FRONT NO PLATE TRIM COVER (SN} (CONSISTENT) } CRACKED 30.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH) (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
{CONSISTENT)
1|NEW BATTERY (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 180.00 =
675.00 385.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 5,000.00 2,400.00
BUMPER AND REAR FENDER (RH).
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 1,400.00 1,260.00
WIRING CHARGE. 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 400.00 110.00
TOWING CHARGE. 100.00 50.00
REMOVE /REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 80.00
REMOVE /REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REMOVE /REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (RR). 300.00 120.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
FRONT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGE. 220.00 180.00
REMOVE /REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (FRT). 400.00 120.00
FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 80.00 60.00
REMOVE /REFIX RADIATOR. 90.00 60.00
REMOVE /REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. 130.00 100.00
REMOVE /REFIX ENGINE (JX/SH). 600.00 200.00
REMOVE /REFIX DASHEOARD. MNOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
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REMOVE /REFIX FUSE BOX. REPEATED 120.00 :
9,690.00 4,770.00
GRAND TOTAL 66,587.96 19,410.20
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I | 19,410.20]
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NG KOK HUA HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

CISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




